April 2022 – Important Information about your Drinking Water (Updated June 2022):

As required by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), we are providing this update. Test results received on June 9, 2022 indicate the level of PFOA at the Beverly Road Plant remains consistent at 14 parts per trillion (ppt.). Township Council has authorized a contract with T&M Associates for design, permitting and contract administration for an ion exchange treatment system to bring the plant into full compliance. Additional updates will be posted quarterly. For more information, please contact Scott Hatfield, Township Engineer at 609-239-5836 or shatfield@twp.burlington.nj.us.

This update is being provided by the Burlington Township Water Department.

State Water System ID#: NJ0306001

Date posted: June 10, 2022